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From: Lee Jarrett

To: Breland, Jabe;

cc: Harvey Hall;

Subject: RE: Used Oil Manifest/ Pail Disposition
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:29:13 AM

Sorry | missed your call. | was actually talking to Harvey about the water issue. Mr.
Schwartz did return my call soon after | had sent you the last email. | think we all
have agreed that going to the POTW is the best route. We are gathering information
on flow rates etc. to provide to the local POTW.

Thanks.

Lee Jarrett

Regional Regulatory Manager
Univar

Jamestown, NC

T 336 289 8094

M 276 732 1286
lee.jarrett@univarusa.com
www.univar.com

Serious About Safety

U UNIVAR

From: Breland, Jabe [mailto:Jabe.Breland@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:17 AM

To: Lee Jarrett

Cc: Harvey Hall; Birkholz, Stephany

Subject: RE: Used Oil Manifest/ Pail Disposition

Mr. Jarrett,

| just left you a message, but wanted to respond to this email as well. Thanks for
the clarification on the oily waste question. | figured that was the case, but | had
just not seen it described that way.

In regards to the deionization unit, | will give Max Schwartz a nudge if you haven’t
heard from him already. This is not my area of expertise, but | would think your
suggestion might be the best and easiest solution. You may want to give JEA (local
utility) the heads up that you are going to be sending this water to them. My guess
would be that since its just water (maybe some excess minerals?) that they
wouldn’t mind.
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If you want to discuss anything further just let me know. | appreciate you working
on this so promptly.

Jabe Breland Il

Environmental Specialist 111

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
8800 Baymeadows Way West, Suite 100
Jacksonville, FL 32256
Jabe.Breland@dep.state.fl.us

O: 904-256-1671

E>XPLORE

e Bl Flalila”

FLORIDA

STATE PARKS

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or
from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and
media upon request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Lee Jarrett [mailto:Lee.Jarrett@univarusa.com]
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 9:42 AM

To: Breland, Jabe

Cc: Harvey Hall

Subject: RE: Used Oil Manifest/ Pail Disposition

Mr. Breland,

The waste stream that you asked about below is oil impacted debris from an
equipment change out at a customer site. | have asked our coordinator to contact
the generator and change the name of the stream to “oily waste” in order to prevent
further confusion.

There was also a question on the water from the deionization unit at the facility. |
am waiting for Mr. Schwartz in the storm water division to return my call. We are
also looking into the possibility of routing this to the sanitary sewer system. | will let
you know as soon as | hear back from the 2 departments.
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Sincerely

Lee Jarrett

Regional Regulatory Manager
Univar

Jamestown, NC

T 336 289 8094

M 276 732 1286
lee.jarrett@univarusa.com

WWWw.univar.com

Serious About Safety

U UNIVAR

From: Breland, Jabe [mailto:Jabe.Breland@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 3:57 PM

To: Harvey Hall; Birkholz, Stephany

Subject: RE: Used Oil Manifest/ Pail Disposition

Harvey,

On the manifest for the used oil, it says that 80 drums of “non-recyclable” used oil
went to the landfill. Can you explain what non-recyclable means? Is that liquid
used oil that is off-spec? Or is it oil impacted debris (from a cleanup or something)?

Thanks,
Jabe

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received
from the department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.

From: Harvey Hall [mailto:Harvey.Hall@univarusa.com]

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 11:50 AM

To: Breland, Jabe; Birkholz, Stephany

Subject: Used Oil Manifest/ Pail Disposition

Mr. Breland & Mrs. Fenn,

Per your request please find attached the manifest for the last used oil shipment
and three hazardous waste manifest that shipped through the Jacksonville facility.
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Concerning the 2 pails found in the bay 2 and 3, both were identified and tested.
The pail in bay 2 was a non hazardous detergent blend which was placed in the
appropriate non hazardous waste stream. The other pail was a blend that contained
sodium hydroxide from a recent tank truck transfer. This was placed in with our
waste, sodium hydroxide container that you inspected during your walk through
which will be manifested to an approved TSDF. | also wanted to confirm that a 3rd
pail you observed was rainwater; collected from a roof leak over the weekend. This
was also placed in our non-hazardous waste stream. As we discussed, this was
completed before you left our facility the day of the inspection, along with the
posting of the Used Oil Certificate. (You will also find the attachment of our revised
checklist form for the 90 day Accumulation area.)

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Thank
you

Harvey Hall

Branch Operations Manager
Univar

Jacksonville, FL

T +1904 783 7902
harvey.hall@univar.com

WWw.univar.com

U UNIVAR

Notice: This is a private and confidential communication for the intended recipient
only. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately notify the sender, and delete
and destroy all copies of this communication. The unauthorized disclosure,
dissemination, copying, or use of information contained herein may violate local,
state, provincial, or national laws, rules, and regulations.
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